

Current road and general maintenance issues report

February 2017

Entries in red show current month's activity.

Reference	Issue	Action	Progress
KCC R/4/JA	Signage and road markings in "Trees" estate and Graham Road area	Request for 20mph signs to accompany road markings in "Trees" estate. Graham Rd resident for 20mph road markings. Email to J. McGregor requesting these.	19/2/16 Email from JM confirming road signs on order to be erected asap. Agrees road markings for Graham Rd appropriate and hopes to install these in next financial year.

Reference	Issue	Action	Progress
KCC R/9/JA/MB	Drainage and surface water on new section of Birch Rd	20/11 Email to J McGregor outlining problem. 8/1Email to JMcGregor requesting update. 10/6 Email to JMcGregor requesting update 6/7 MB email to Jimmy McGrory – future correspondence to MB. Emphasised importance of finding solution before the winter.	3/12/15 Passed to Housing as road has not been adopted. Developer (ie SC) responsible for drainage. JM has stressed the urgency of having this remedied. Neil Pirie advised developers that road will not be adopted until issue resolved. 11/1/16Email from JM securing plans from Housing to install a catchment drain over the next few weeks. 19/1 Councillor Muirhead requests speedy resolution to problem Drain has been installed but residents have complained it is inadequate. Communication between Cllr. Muirhead and resident continues. 6/7/16 Email from JimmyMcGrory. Remedy wasn't as successful as hoped. In contact with Scottish Water re solution via existing drainage 22/9 MB emailed JMcGrory requesting update 16/10 No response 12/11/16 No response 17/11/16 Follow up sent by MB 6/12 No acknowledgement. Contacted Ian Denvir for assistance. 15/1/17 No further info. Contacted Ian D again – he has referred this to Cllr Lambie 11/2/17 No progress

<p>KCC R/3/JA/MB</p>	<p>Poor quality pavements</p>	<p>List of poor quality pavements submitted to SC in Jan 2015 by Jim Allen 13/1/14 Email to DMaley requesting action</p> <p>2/8/16 email received from local resident about speeding issues in Station Rd. commented on poor condition of pavement on Station Rd</p> <p>3/8/16 MB responded to resident, copying email to Jim McGregor, requesting his comment</p>	<p>Councillor Muirhead informed by David Maley (SC) in March there was to be a review of pavements and that we would be informed of any developments. September – Pat Campbell asked to intervene and info sent to her. No response received other than to say David Maley currently not at work and update promised following week. Email from resident re pavement outside Kirk. (13/1/15) 14/1DM agrees to make site visit Email from DMaley confirming repair to Kirk pavement in next year’s budget Confirmed £35k in budget to “moderate inlay” at Killearn Kirk. Response from Jim McGregor 25/8/16 to resident regarding traffic calming. Didn’t answer point made about pavement. Resident pointed this on 25/8, but no response received to date. 22/9 Response from Jim M – has discussed with area maintenance engineer Suzanne Hynds – she is aware of issue – plans to upgrade some of route to standard that will ensure passage over the coming months. MH and MB have emailed councillors and Ian Denvir about the situation. 24/10 Email from Suzanne Hynds – have inspected footway on Station Rd – added to list for prioritisation. “Hopefully this means stretch will be resurfaced in coming FY” 24/10 MB sent email requesting which stretch will be resurfaced.MB 25/10 Response from Suzanne. Area to be covered will depend on budgets. 30/11 Letter sent to Alastair Brown SC requesting a meeting re pavements. Positive response received. Meeting will take place in Jan.</p>
--------------------------	-------------------------------	--	--

Reference	Issue	Action	Progress
			<p>Meeting arranged for 30/1/7 Pavement in Balfron Rd completed, but very disappointed that it stopped short at the bus stop. Will raise at the meeting on 30/1 Report on meeting 30/1/17 will be given at Feb meeting. Meeting organised with Roads Staff to consider pavement report produced by MH, MB, DS, RD</p>
KCC R11/JA	Road markings at Branziert/Drumbeg (Arising from Police Report KCC 12/15 and email from resident 7/1)	13/1 Email to JMcGregor requesting markings reinstated. Similar request made by Police.	<p>13/1 Email from JM - arrangements already in place through D. Maley. 21/9 Wait and see if included with other road markings Nov 2016 Scottish Water confirm work is complete and markings will be reinstated. 10/10 Reminder sent but no action 14/1 2017 SW has completed 'their bit' Email sent to info@ asking SC to do 'their bit'. Police are fining motorists who do not take roundabout properly. Raised at meeting on 30/1. 7/2 Suzy Hynds has instructed work to be carried out/</p>
KCC R18/MB	Broken pane in bus shelter	3/8 email sent to Ian Denvir asking for it to be forwarded to appropriate person	<p>3/8 Ian Denvir forwarded it 9/8 Response from Graham Wilson. Panel will be replaced ASAP, but could take some time due to workload. 14/1 No progress 12/2 No progress</p>
KCC R19/MH	Resident reported that railings at War memorial needed repainting	MH contacted Alan Petrie	17/8/16 Now added to council's repair list, but unlikely to be done this FY.

Reference	Issue	Action	Progress
KCC R20/MB	Raised at meeting 21/9 Difficulties at new markings at distillery – some tourists think this is a pedestrian crossing	MB emailed police and Jim McG 22/9	Police will look out for this (29/9), but is really a roads issue. 16/10 No response from roads 12/11/16 No response
KCC R22/MH	Inappropriate parking at Mulberry Bush	31/10 Email sent to info@ requesting white line	Protection markers no longer provided on request, but will do this one as it is a children's nursery 19/1/17 No action to date
KCC R23/MH	Three strip warning approaching Dumgoyne has been knocked over	5/12/16 Email sent to info@	19/1/17 No response/progress. Has fallen further since notification. 12/2 No action
KCC R24/MH	Damaged gate at playpark	7/12 Email sent to info@	11/1 Gate has been replaced, but nails not long enough to support it. Latch required to keep dogs out. Email sent 11/1/17 to info@
KCC R25/MB	Damaged section of pavement Station Rd (near to Napier). This is surrounded by warning 'furniture'. This has been in place for several months with no action (a similar problem further down.	19/1/17. Email sent to info@ asking for investigation and action (we don't know who is responsible). It affects pedestrians particularly those with prams. Route to school.	20/1/17 Acknowledgement from info@ - will be passed to Roads 23/1 Email from William Collins, roads and land services. He contacted BT. Work carried out 25/1 to problem at Napier (but potential trip risk?) No action on similar problem close to A81. Contact centre notified 30/1. No response received.
KCC R26/MB	Most of drains on Station Rd are blocked, leading to flooding and further erosion of pavement.	5/2/17 Email sent (with photos) to info@	5/2 Acknowledgement received 101000415061